

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES	
State	AL
Agency	Department of Human Resources
Address	Child Support Enforcement Division P.O. Box 304000 Montgomery, AL 36130-4000 Local offices at: https://dhr.alabama.gov/county-office-contact/
Phone	334-242-9300
Fax	334-242-0606
Email	csed@dhr.alabama.gov
Website	https://dhr.alabama.gov/child-support-enforcement-division
State	AK
Agency	Department of Revenue
Address	Child Support Services Division 550 West Seventh Ave. Suite 310 Anchorage, AK 99501-6699
Phone	907-269-6900 877-269-6685
Fax	907-787-3220
Email	dor.cssd.customerservice.anchorage@alaska.gov
Website	https://childsupport.alaska.gov/child-support-services/employers/employer-information
State	AZ
Agency	Department of Economic Security
Address	Division of Child Support Services P.O. Box 40458 Phoenix, AZ 85067-9917 Local offices at: https://des.az.gov/find-your-local-office
Phone	602-252-4045 800-882-4151
Fax	602-771-8191
Email	DCSSEmployerCentral@azdes.gov
Website	https://des.az.gov/dcsc

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State	
AR	
Agency	Department of Finance and Administration
Address	Office of Child Support Enforcement 400 E. Capitol P.O. Box 8133 Little Rock, AR 72203 Local offices at: https://www.dfa.arkansas.gov/office-locations
Phone	501-683-7954 800-216-0224
Fax	501-683-0049
Email	Employer.Relations@ocse.arkansas.gov
Website	https://www.ark.org/myworkers
State	
CA	
Agency	Department of Child Support Services
Address	P.O. Box 419064 Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9064 Local offices at: https://childsupport.ca.gov/find-my-local-agency
Phone	916-464-5000 866-901-3212 888-898-1743
Fax	916-464-5065
Email	policybranch@dcss.ca.gov
Website	https://dcss.ca.gov/employer-resource/
State	
CO	
Agency	Office of Economic Security
Address	Division of Child Support Services 1575 Sherman St. 5th Floor Denver, CO 80203-1714 Local offices at: https://childsupport.state.co.us/siteuser/do/ListAllCountyOffices
Phone	303-297-2849
Fax	303-866-4360
Email	CDHS_FSREmployerServices@state.co.us
Website	https://childsupport.state.co.us

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State	
CT	
Agency	Department of Social Services
Address	Office of Child Support Services 55 Farmington Ave. Hartford, CT 06105-3724 Local offices at: https://portal.ct.gov/DSS/Child-Support/Child-Support/Contact
Phone	860-424-4989 800-842-1508 888-233-7223
Fax	860-951-2996
Email	asha.stead@ct.gov
Website	https://portal.ct.gov/DSS/Child-Support/Child-Support
State	
DE	
Agency	Health and Social Services Division of Child Support Services
Address	84A Christiana Rd. New Castle, DE 19720 Local offices at: https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dcsc/ofclocations.html
Phone	302-395-6500 302-577-7171
Fax	302-395-6733
Email	leslie.woods@state.de.us
Website	https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dcsc/empinfo.html
State	
DC	
Agency	Office of the Attorney General Child Support Services Division
Address	One Judiciary Square 441 4th Street, NW Suite N550 Washington, DC 20001
Phone	202-442-9900
Fax	202-724-3710
Email	aggie.rhodes@dc.gov cssdcustomerservice@dc.gov
Website	https://oag.dc.gov/child-support-services/employers

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State		FL
Agency	Department of Revenue Child Support Enforcement Program	
Address	P.O. Box 8030 Tallahassee, FL 32314-8030	
Phone	866-435-2763 850-617-8989	
Fax	860-921-0792	
Email	ChildSupportQuestions@floridarevenue.com	
Website	https://servicesforemployers.floridarevenue.com/Pages/home.aspx	
State		GA
Agency	Department of Human Services Division of Child Support Services	
Address	2 Peachtree St. NW Atlanta, GA 30303-3142 Local offices at: https://childsupport.georgia.gov/locations	
Phone	404-657-3851 844-694-2347	
Fax	404-657-3326	
Email	https://services.georgia.gov/dhr/cspp/do/public/FetchContactEmail	
Website	https://childsupport.georgia.gov	
State		GU
Agency	Office of the Attorney General Child Support Enforcement Division	
Address	590 S. Marine Corps Drive Suite 901 ITC Building Tamuning, GU 96913	
Phone	671-475-3360 671-472-7596	
Fax	671-477-2159	
Email	employerservices@guamcse.net	
Website	http://oagguam.org/cs-employers	

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State HI	
Agency	Department of the Attorney General Child Support Enforcement Agency
Address	601 Kamokila Blvd. Suite 251 Kapolei, HI 96707 Oahu, Hawaii, Maui, Molokai, Lanai, and Kauai offices at: http://ag.hawaii.gov/csea/contact
Phone	808-692-8265 888-317-9081
Fax	808-692-7060
Email	kalei.a.vierra@hawaii.gov
Website	http://ag.hawaii.gov/csea
State ID	
Agency	Department of Health and Welfare Bureau of Child Support Services
Address	P.O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0036 Local offices at: https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/offices
Phone	208-334-2479 800-356-9868
Fax	208-334-5849
Email	ChildSupport@dhw.idaho.gov
Website	https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/child-support-information-employers/child-support-employer-resources
State IL	
Agency	Department of Healthcare and Family Services Division of Child Support Services
Address	P.O. Box 641097 Chicago, IL 60664-1097 Local offices at: https://hfs.illinois.gov/childsupport/parents/offices.html
Phone	312-803-7253 888-245-1938
Fax	888-227-0370
Email	iwoteam@maximus.com
Website	https://hfs.illinois.gov/childsupport/employers.html

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State IN	
Agency	Family and Social Services Administration Department of Child Services Child Support Bureau
Address	402 West Washington St. Inquiry Unit MS11 Indianapolis, IN 46204 Local offices at: https://www.in.gov/dcs/child-support/contact-us/local-child-support-offices/
Phone	317-232-0327 800-292-0403 800-840-8757
Fax	317-233-4932 317-234-4767
Email	ChildSupportInquirie.FSSA@fssa.IN.gov emu@dcs.in.gov
Website	https://www.in.gov/dcs/child-support/employer-information/
State IA	
Agency	Department of Human Services Child Support Recovery Unit
Address	501 Sycamore St. Suite 400 P.O. Box 7200 Waterloo, IA 50703-4651 Local offices at: https://secureapp.dhs.state.ia.us/customerweb/offices
Phone	877-274-2580
Fax	319-226-7150
Email	csrue@dhs.state.ia.us
Website	https://secureapp.dhs.state.ia.us/epay

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State		KS
Agency	Department for Children and Families Child Support Services	
Address	P.O. Box 497 Topeka, KS 66601 Local offices at: http://www.dcf.ks.gov/DCFContacts/Pages/default.aspx	
Phone	785-368-6285 888-757-2445	
Fax	785-296-8395 844-682-2171	
Email	dcf.cssemployers@ks.gov	
Website	http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/css/Pages/default.aspx	
State		KY
Agency	Cabinet for Health and Family Services Department for Income Support Division of Child Support	
Address	730 Schenkel Lane P.O. Box 2150 Frankfort, KY 40601-1402 Local offices at: https://csws.chfs.ky.gov/csws/General/FindOffice.aspx	
Phone	502-564-2285 800-248-1163	
Fax	502-564-5988	
Email	CHFS.Listens@ky.gov mary.sparrow@ky.gov	
Website	https://csws.chfs.ky.gov/csws/General/EmployerInformation.aspx	

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State		ME
Agency	Department of Health and Human Services Office of Family Independence Division of Support Enforcement and Recovery	
Address	109 Capitol St. 11 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333 Local offices at: https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/about/contact/offices	
Phone	207-624-4100 207-624-6981	
Fax	207-287-2334	
Email	ComplianceTeam.DHHS@Maine.gov janet.kroll@maine.gov	
Website	https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ofi/programs-services/child-support-services	
State		MD
Agency	Department of Human Resources Child Support Administration	
Address	311 West Saratoga St. Room 301 Baltimore, MD 21201 Local offices at: http://dhr.maryland.gov/child-support-services/contact-csa	
Phone	410-767-7876 800-332-6347	
Fax	410-333-6298	
Email	http://dhr.maryland.gov/about-dhs/customer-service Vashti.Green@maryland.gov	
Website	http://dhr.maryland.gov/child-support-services	

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State	
MA	
Agency	Department of Revenue Division of Child Support Enforcement
Address	P.O. Box 7057 Boston, MA 02204 Local offices at: https://www.mass.gov/orgs/child-support-enforcement-division/locations
Phone	617-660-1234 800-332-2733
Fax	617-887-7540 (general) 617-887-7560 (employers)
Email	https://wfb.dor.state.ma.us/DORCommon/ContactUs.aspx?grp=cse&type=employergroup cox@dor.state.ma.us
Website	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/child-support-enforcement-division
State	
MI	
Agency	Department of Health and Human Services Office of Child Support
Address	P.O. Box 30350 Lansing, MI 48909-7850 333 S. Grand Ave. P.O. Box 30195 Lansing, MI 48909 Local offices at: https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/county-offices
Phone	517-373-3740
Fax	800-817-0805
Email	MiSDUOutreach@michigan.gov townsendc2@michigan.gov
Website	https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/adult-child-serv/child-sup

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State	
MN	
Agency	Department of Human Services Child Support Division
Address	P.O. Box 64946 St. Paul, MN 55164-0946 Local offices at: https://mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/children-and-families/services/child-support/contact-us/county-offices.jsp
Phone	651-431-4400 651-431-4199 800-657-3954
Fax	651-431-7517
Email	dhs.info@state.mn.us DHS.MNCSEFT@state.mn.us DHS.CSD.Letters@state.mn.us
Website	https://mn.gov/dhs/partners-and-providers/policies-procedures/child-support/employers/
State	
MS	
Agency	Department of Human Services Division of Child Support Enforcement
Address	750 North State St. Jackson, MS 39202 Local offices at: https://www.mdhs.ms.gov/contact/
Phone	601-359-4828 877-882-4916
Fax	601-359-4415
Email	MSCSECallCenter@mdhs.ms.gov
Website	https://www.mdhs.ms.gov/childsupport/employers/

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State		MO
Agency	Department of Social Services Child Support Enforcement Program	
Address	P.O. Box 6790 Jefferson City, MO 65102-6790 Local offices at: https://dss.mo.gov/dss_map/	
Phone	573-526-8699 800-585-9234	
Fax	573-751-0507	
Email	fsd.employerteam@dss.mo.gov	
Website	https://dss.mo.gov/child-support/employers	
State		MT
Agency	Department of Public Health and Human Services Child Support Services Division	
Address	2401 Colonial Dr. First Floor P.O. Box 202943 Helena, MT 59620-2943 Local offices at: https://dphhs.mt.gov/cssd/Contacts	
Phone	406-444-9855 800-346-5437	
Fax	406-444-1370	
Email	srafferty2@mt.gov	
Website	https://dphhs.mt.gov/cssd/employerinfo/index	
State		NE
Agency	Department of Health and Human Services Child Support Enforcement Program	
Address	P.O. Box 94728 Lincoln, NE 68509-4728 Local offices at: http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Contact-DHHS.aspx	
Phone	402-441-8715 877-631-9973	
Fax	402-471-8447	
Email	DHHS.Helpline@nebraska.gov	
Website	http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Child-Support-Employer-Information.aspx	

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State		NV
Agency	Department of Health and Human Services Division of Welfare and Supportive Services	
Address	Child Support Enforcement Unit 1470 College Parkway Carson City, NV 89706-2009 Local offices at: https://dwss.nv.gov/Contact/Child_Support-All/	
Phone	775-684-0500 755-684-0704	
Fax	775-684-0646	
Email	cse@dwss.nv.gov TSANDBORN@dwss.nv.gov	
Website	https://dwss.nv.gov/Support/1_1_7_00-Information-for-Employer/	
State		NH
Agency	Department of Health and Human Services Division of Child Support Services	
Address	129 Pleasant St. Concord, NH 03301-3852 Local offices at: https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/about-dhhs/locations-facilities	
Phone	603-271-4745 800-852-3345, ext. 4745	
Fax	603-271-4787	
Email	BCSS-CIU@dhhs.nh.gov Use "EMPLOYER" as subject line	
Website	https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-services/childcare-parenting-childbirth/child-support-services/child-support-information	

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES	
State	NJ
Agency	Department of Human Services Division of Family Development
Address	Office of Child Support P.O. Box 716 Trenton, NJ 08625-0716 Local offices at: https://www.njchildsupport.org/Services-Programs/LOCATE-LOCAL-COUNTY-OFFICES.aspx
Phone	609-584-5093 877-655-4371
Fax	609-588-2354
Email	Judy.Fornier@dhs.state.nj.us
Website	https://www.njchildsupport.org/Resources-Forms/Employers.aspx
State	NM
Agency	Human Services Department Child Support Services Division
Address	P.O. Box 2348 Santa Fe, NM 87504 Local offices at: https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/lookingforassistance/field_offices/
Phone	800-585-7631 800-288-7207
Fax	505-476-7045
Email	Child.Support@state.nm.us Benjamin.Sosa-Ventura@state.nm.us
Website	https://www.hsd.state.nm.us/lookingforassistance/employers-overview/
State	NY
Agency	Department of Family Assistance Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance Division of Child Support Enforcement
Address	40 North Pearl St. Albany, NY 12243-0001 Local offices at: https://www.childsupport.ny.gov/DCSE/LocalOffices_input
Phone	888-208-4485 866-227-7035
Fax	518-320-5368
Email	nysdcse@otda.ny.gov
Website	https://www.childsupport.ny.gov/dcse/employers_new.html

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State NC	
Agency	Department of Health and Human Services Division of Social Services
Address	Office of Child Support Enforcement P.O. Box 20800 Raleigh, NC 27619-0800 Local offices at: https://ncchildsupport.ncdhhs.gov/ecoa/cseOfficeSearch/1.htm
Phone	919-255-3800 800-992-9457
Fax	919-787-6055
Email	https://ncchildsupport.ncdhhs.gov/ecoa/feedBack/1.htm
Website	https://ncchildsupport.ncdhhs.gov/ecoa/employersIndex.jsp
State ND	
Agency	Department of Human Services Child Support Division
Address	P.O. Box 7190 Bismarck, ND 58507-7190 Local offices at: https://childsupport.dhs.nd.gov/contact
Phone	701-328-7528 800-231-4255
Fax	701-328-5425
Email	csemployer@nd.gov
Website	https://childsupport.dhs.nd.gov
State OH	
Agency	Department of Job and Family Services Office of Child Support
Address	30 East Broad Street, 31st Floor Columbus, OH 43215-3414 County directory: https://jfs.ohio.gov/about/local-agencies-directory
Phone	800-686-1556
Fax	614-752-9760
Email	Eric.Gladden01@jfs.ohio.gov
Website	https://jfs.ohio.gov/child-support/employer-information

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State		OK
Agency	Department of Human Services Child Support Services	
Address	P.O. Box 248805 Oklahoma City, OK 73124 Local offices at: https://oklahoma.gov/okdhs/contact-us/dhsofficelocations.html	
Phone	866-553-2368 405-325-9190	
Fax	405-325-8210	
Email	ocss.contact.esc@okdhs.org	
Website	https://oklahoma.gov/okdhs/services/child-support-services/info-for-employers.html	
State		OR
Agency	Department of Justice Division of Child Support Employer Services (Department of Human Services oversees program)	
Address	4600 25th Ave. NE Suite 180 Salem, OR 97301 Local offices at: https://www.doj.state.or.us/child-support/locations/	
Phone	503-378-2868 866-907-2857	
Fax	503-986-6226 877-877-7415	
Email	ChildSupportEmployerServices@doj.state.or.us	
Website	https://www.doj.state.or.us/child-support/for-employers/employer-resources-overview/	

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State PA	
Agency	Department of Human Services Child Support Program
Address	P.O. Box 8018 Harrisburg, PA 17105-8018 Local offices at: https://www.humanservices.state.pa.us/csww/csww_controller.aspx?TPJxaGKnVMfbJJjqnMR6zablAJCzqHsJMISZsIE1Cg-TKTIVi95If6AiIXIEAJ@aR6s0AAiXcCGDfeu6ex4_RfibdKdIsV@
Phone	877-676-9580
Fax	None
Email	strush@pa.gov
Website	https://www.humanservices.state.pa.us/csww/home_controller.aspx
State PR	
Agency	Department of Social Services Administration for Child Support Enforcement
Address	1406 Ave. Ponce de León, Pda. 20 San Juan, PR 00907-4022 Local offices at: https://asume.pr.gov/Directorio/Pages/default.aspx
Phone	787-767-1500
Fax	787-282-8324
Email	patronos@asume.pr.gov PRCenReg@asume.pr.gov
Website	https://asume.pr.gov/Pages/default.aspx
State RI	
Agency	Department of Human Services Office of Child Support Services
Address	77 Dorrance St. Providence, RI 02903
Phone	401-458-4400
Fax	401-458-4465
Email	Kathleen.McCusker@dhs.ri.gov
Website	https://ocss.ri.gov/employer-info

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State		SC
Agency	Department of Social Services Child Support Services Division	
Address	P.O. Box 1469 Columbia, SC 29202-1469 Local offices at: https://dss.sc.gov/child-support/contact-us	
Phone	803-898-9210 800-768-5858	
Fax	803-898-9201	
Email	https://dss.sc.gov/child-support/contact-us/contact-form/ daniel.scoggins@dss.sc.gov	
Website	https://dss.sc.gov/child-support/	
State		SD
Agency	Department of Social Services Division of Child Support	
Address	811 East 10th St. Dept. 2 Sioux Falls, SD 57103-1650 Local offices at: https://dss.sd.gov/findyourlocaloffice	
Phone	605-773-3641 800-286-9145	
Fax	605-773-7295	
Email	dcs@state.sd.us https://dss.sd.gov/contactus	
Website	https://dss.sd.gov/childsupport/employer/	

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State	
TN	
Agency	Department of Human Services Child Support Services
Address	400 Deaderick St. 14th Floor Nashville, TN 37243-1403 Local offices at: https://www.tn.gov/content/tn/humanservices/for-families/child-support-services/child-support-office-locator.html
Phone	615-313-5516 800-446-0814
Fax	615-741-4165
Email	DHS.Customer.Service@tn.gov
Website	https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/for-families/child-support-services/child-support-employer-services.html
State	
TX	
Agency	Office of the Attorney General Child Support Division
Address	P.O. Box 12017 Austin, TX 78711-2017 Local offices at: https://csapps.oag.texas.gov/locations/offices
Phone	512-460-6000
Fax	800-850-6442
Email	employeroutreach@oag.texas.gov
Website	https://texasattorneygeneral.gov/child-support/employers
State	
UT	
Agency	Department of Human Services Office of Recovery Services Child Support Services
Address	P.O. Box 45033 Salt Lake City, UT 84145-0033 Local offices at: https://ors.utah.gov/child-support/contact/
Phone	801-536-8500 800-662-8525
Fax	801-536-8636
Email	orswebcss@utah.gov sweigh2@utah.gov
Website	https://ors.utah.gov/child-support/employer-services/

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES	
State	VT
Agency	Agency of Human Services Department for Children and Families Office of Child Support
Address	280 State Dr. Waterbury, VT 05671-1060 Local offices at: https://dcf.vermont.gov/ocs/contact/regions
Phone	800-786-3214
Fax	802-241-6534
Email	OCSCSU@vermont.gov
Website	https://dcf.vermont.gov/ocs/employers
State	VI
Agency	Department of Justice Paternity and Child Support Division
Address	8000 Nisky Shopping Ctr Suite 500 2nd Floor St. Thomas, VI 00802 Local offices at: https://usvidoj.com/contact-us/
Phone	340-775-3070 340-775-3070, ext. 5004
Fax	340-775-3808
Email	info@pcsd.gov.vi centralregistry@pcsd.gov.vi
Website	https://usvidoj.com/service/paternity-child-support/
State	VA
Agency	Department of Social Services Division of Child Support Enforcement
Address	801 East Main St. Richmond, VA 23219-2901 Local offices at: https://www.dss.virginia.gov/localagency/index.cgi
Phone	800-468-8894
Fax	804-726-7000
Email	askdcse@dss.virginia.gov https://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/dcse/email2.cgi
Website	https://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/dcse/employer.cgi

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State WA	
Agency	Department of Social and Health Services Economic Services Administration Division of Child Support
Address	P.O. Box 11520 Tacoma, WA 98411-5520 Local offices at: https://www.dshs.wa.gov/office-locations?field_geofield_distance%5Bdistance%5D=100&field_geofield_distance%5Bunit%5D=3959&field_geofield_distance%5Borigin%5D=&field_office_type_tid%5B0%5D=9652
Phone	800-562-0479
Fax	None
Email	dcs-ert@dshs.wa.gov Mitch.Dillard@dshs.wa.gov https://www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/web-response-form-division-child-support
Website	https://www.dshs.wa.gov/esa/division-child-support/employer-resources
State WV	
Agency	Department of Health and Human Resources Bureau for Child Support Enforcement
Address	350 Capitol St. Room 147 Charleston, WV 25301-3703 Local offices at: https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcse/Pages/Find-Local-Office.aspx
Phone	304-835-4683 800-835-4683
Fax	304-558-1487
Email	dhhrbcseeru@wv.gov https://appengine.egov.com/apps/wv/bcse/contactus
Website	https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcse/employers/Pages/default.aspx

DIRECTORY OF STATE CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES

State	WI
Agency	Department of Children and Families Division of Family and Economic Security Bureau of Child Support
Address	P.O. Box 8916 Madison, WI 53708-8916 Local offices at: https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cs/agencylist
Phone	608-266-9909
Fax	608-266-6836
Email	bcsinfo@wisconsin.gov
Website	https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cs/emp/home
State	WY
Agency	Department of Family Services Child Support Enforcement Division
Address	2300 Capitol Ave. Fifth Floor Hathaway Building Cheyenne, WY 82002 Local offices at: https://childsupport.wyo.gov/locations/
Phone	307-777-6948
Fax	307-777-5588
Email	jodi.nuss@wyo.gov
Website	https://childsupport.wyo.gov/